



STEERING GROUP MEETING – FINAL AGENDA

10:00-12:30hrs on 10th July 2015

Tankerville Arms Hotel, 20-22 Cottage Road, Wooler, NE71 6AD

- 1. Introduction** – Angus Collingwood-Cameron, NFLG (Chair)
- 2. Apologies** – Rob Stacey, NFRS (Secretary)
- 3. Governance and budget update, including Minutes of the previous meeting** – Angus Collingwood-Cameron
- 4. Wildfire Incidents in Northumberland – February 2015 to July 2015** – Gary Laskey, NFRS
- 5. National Operational Guidance Programme – Rural Fires Guidance** – Rob Stacey, NFRS
- 6. Equipment Review: Status Review of the NFG Argocat and potential future equipment needs** – Chris Livsey, MOD
- 7. Proposal to organise localised annual meetings of estate owners/land managers and NFRS to improve preparedness and response to wildfires** – Rob Stacey, NFRS
- 8. Update on Natural England’s Wildfire Risk Strategy** – Andrew McNaught, NE
- 9. Update on Project to produce Wildfire Awareness Signs for Northumberland** - Andrew Miller, NNPA and Rob Stacey, NFRS
- 10. Update on the Northumberland Collaborative Burning Project** – Billy Davison, NFRS
- 11. Update on the UK Wildfire Prevention Conference, 10th and 11th November 2015** - Rob Stacey, NFRS
- 12. Northumberland Fire Group Exercise** – Angus Collingwood-Cameron (Chair) and attendees from NFRS
- 13. AOB**
- 14. Date and location of the next Steering Group Meeting**

Refreshments kindly provided by Lilburn Estate